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TO: Spring 2021 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Department of Communications & Performing Arts 

DATE:  08 March 2021 

RE: Change in Course Description for THA 4100 – Production Practicum 

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course 
Description for THA 4100 – Production Practicum: 

FROM: 

TO: 

Practical experience working on theatre productions. Students are assigned to work on 
scenic construction, lighting, costumes, and other production tasks. This course may be 
repeated three times for a total of three (3) credits. 

This practice-based course provides students with hands-on experience working 
onstage and backstage for live theatrical productions. Working within an ensemble of 
student and faculty theatre artists, students will practice and execute the theatre skills 
associated with acting, design, technical theatre, and stage management. This course 
may be repeated three times for a total of three (3) credits.  

Rationale for Change: 

The change in course description more accurately reflects course content and more clearly 
articulates the learning goals and student experience associated with his course. 
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